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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Financial performance;

Net interest income
impairment charges
QOther operating income
Total operating expenses

Loss for the year

Financial position:
Issued share capital

Total equity

Per-share data:

Basic and diluted ioss per share (kobo)

2017
N'000

3,794,801
(920,175

487,270
(3,932,875)
(569,166

31 December
2017

49,912,571

35,926,140

(1.16)

2016
N'QOQ

4,631,137
(8,963,101

468,254
{4,179,158)
(8,030,117}

31 December
2016

47,275,135

33,879,768

(17.05)

(18)

(90)

(63

{93}

93
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The Directors have the pleasure in presenting to the members of the Nigerian Export-lmport Bank (the
“Bank") their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank was established o carry on the business of provision of export credit guarantee and export
credit insurance facilities to its clients, provision of credit in local currency to its clients in support of
exports, establishment and management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of & foreign
exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need te import foreign inputs to facilitate export
production, maintenance of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of
domestic credit insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

STATE OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
In the opinion of the Directors, the state of the Bank's affairs is satisfactory.

EVENTS AFTER REPCORTING PERIOD
There was no event has occurred since the reporting date that would affect the financial statements as
presented.

RESULT FOR THE YEAR N'000

Loss before income tax (569,1686)
Income {ax expense -

Loss for the year (569,166)

DIRECTORS' SHAREHOLDINGS

In line with Section 2 Subsection 1 of the Nigerian Export-import Bank Act (NEXIM Bank Act) 1991, the
authorised share capital of the Bank is subscribed equally by the Government of the Federation through
the Ministry of Finance Incorporated and the Central Bank of Nigeria. In line with Section 2 Subsection 2,
no new shareholders were approved, and there was no Director that held shares in the Bank during the
year.

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE

2017 2016
Name Authorised* Issued and Issued and
Capital pard-up capitat pad-up capital
N'000 MNO00 N'QOO
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFT) 25,000,060 24,912,571 22,275,135
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000

50,600,000 49,912,571 47,275,135

*The authorised capitat was statutorily allocated equally between the twe shareholders and is being paid
for over a period.

CHARITABLE GIFTS AND OTHER DONATIONS

No donations were made during the year 2017 (2016: 8¥300,000) to the following beneficiaries:

2017 2016
b ™
Nigeria Employers' Consultative Association - 300,000
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
REPORT OF THE RIRECTORS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Information relating to changes in property, plant and eguipment is given in Note 18 o the financial
statements.

DIRECTORS

The names of the Directors at the date of this report and of those who held offices during the year
are as follows:

DIRECTORS CAPACITY

Dr. Joseph Nnanna Chairman (Appointed & April 2018)
Mr. Abubskar Abba Belio Managing Director (Appointed 21 April 2017)
Mr. Bala Mohammed Belio Executive Director (Appointed 21 April 2017}
Hon. Mrs. Stella Okotete Executive Director (Appointed 21 April 2017)
Athaji Bashir Mahe Wal Acting Managing Director (Disenngaged 20 Aprit 2017)
Mr. Mudashiru Olaitan Non-Executive Director (Appointed & April 2018)
Mr. Olubunmi Siyanbola Non-Executive Director (Appointed 6 April 2018)
Mr. Ochapa Ogeniyi Non-Executive Director (Appeinted & April 2018)
Mr. Adesina Adegbenro Non-Executive Director (Appointed & April 201.8)
Hajiva Rarnaiu Ahmed Non-Executive Director (Appointed & April 2018)

The Bank was adminisiered by the Acting Managing Director and the Exscutive Director till 20 Aprit
2017. The new executive management was appainted on the 20 April 2017 and the Board of
Directors was re-constifuted on 6 April 2018.

EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS

It is the policy of the Bank that there shouid be no discrimination in considering applications for
employment including those from disabled persons.

Al employees, whether or not disabled are given egual opportunities to develop.
HEALTH, SAFETY AT WORK AND WELFARE OF EMPLOYEES

Health and safety regulations are in force within the Bank's premises and employees are aware of
existing regulations. The Bank provides allowances to all levels of employees for medical care,
transportation, housing, etc.

EMPLOYEES' INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING

The Bank is committed to keeping employees informed as much as possible regarding the Bank's
performance, progress and seeking their views wherever practicable on matters which particularly
affect them as employees, Management, professional and technical expertise are the Bank's major
assets and investment in their further develapment continues te be a priority to the Bank.

The Bank's expanding skilis-base has been extended by a range of training programmes provided to
its empioyees whose opportunities for career development within the Bank have thus been enhanced.
Training is carried out at varicus levels through both in-house and external courses.



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial slaiements are presented in accordance with the reporting and presentation
requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards, the Companies and Aliied Matters
Act, CAP €20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the NEXIM Bank Act No. 38, 1891, Laws of
the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No. 8, 2011 and
other relevant girculars issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young having expressed their willingness to continue in office as the Bank's auditors in

accordance with section 357 {2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP €20, Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004,

By Order of the Board

AHMED D. MODIBBO
FRC/2013/NBA/OCO00004831

Secretary to the Board
Abuja, Nigeria

1 A -
pate: '3 Tvee 2wl ]



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

The Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, requires
the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of
the state of financial affairs of the Bank at the end of the year and of its profit or loss. The
responsibilities inctude ensuring that the Bank:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Bank and comply with the requirements of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991;

b} establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities; and

c) prepeares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates, and are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates,
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of
the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the provision of the Companies and Allied and Matters Act, CAP 20,
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No.6, 2011
and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Centrat Bank of Nigeria.

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
financial affairs of the Bank and of its profit or loss. The Directors further accept responsibility for the
maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of the financial
statements, as well as adeguate systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Bank will not remain a going
concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

(e

Abubakar A. Bello Bala M. Bello

Managing Director/CEQ : Executive Director
FRC/2018/10D/00000018666 FRC/2016/NIMf00000015389
Date: | [ (jkma 9\0“1 Date: 7 _('_-}—qaf\-& T
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statemenis of Nigerian Export-Import Bank ("the Bank™
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehansive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant acceunting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all materiaf respects, the financial position of
Nigerian Export-import Bank as at 31 Decemnber 2017, and of its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with international Financial Reperting Standards and, the
relevant provisions of the Nigerian Export-lmport Bank Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, tha
relevant provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of
Nigeria 2004, the Financial Reporting Councit of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and relevant Central Bank
of Nigeria circulars and guidelines..

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Respansibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Internationat Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professionat Accountants (IESBA Code) and other independence reguirements applicable to
perfarming audits of Nigerian Export-Import Bank. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the IESBA Code, and in accordance with cther ethical requirements applicable to
performing the audit of Nigerian Export-import Bank. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financiai statemenis of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our apinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matier below, our descripticn of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that contexi.

Wwe have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procadures designed fo respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial staiements. The resuits of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued
Key Audit Matters ~ Continued

Impairment assessment of Joans and advances

{oans and advances to customers make up a significant portion of the total assets of the Bank. The
impairment thereof is a key area of judgement for management. The identification of impairment and
the determination of the recoverable amount are an inherently uncertain process involving various
assumptions including the financial condition of the counterparty, gxpected future cash flows, and
collateral vajuation, particularly on individually significant exposures that either continued to be, have
become, or were at risk of being impaired,

Due to the significance of loans and advances which represent &67% (2016 70%) of total assets of the
Bank and the related estimation process, this is considered a key audit matter.

The policies, credit risks and details relating to impairment of lcans and advances {o customers are
provided in Notes 2.2(eXi) {accounting nolicies), 15 (lean and advances) and 26.2 {credit risk) to the
iinancial statements. ’

How the matter was addressed in the audit

Qur procedures included, amount others, the following:

* We assessed the effectiveness of key controls over the impairment calculation process.

- We avaluated the accuracy of underlying data that was drawn from the Bank's systems.

« For loan loss provisions calculated on an individual basis we tested the assumptions underlying the
impairment identification and quantification, including the financial condition of the borrower,

expected future cash flows, valuation of underlying collateral and estimates of recovery on defauit.

* We also checked the adeguacy of the Bank's disclosure regarding loan impairment and related risks
such as credit risk and aging of the loans to customers.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued

Other Informaticn

The Direciors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Report
of the Directors, Statement of Directors” Responsibilities in Relation to the Preparation of the
Financial Statement, the Statement of Value Added and the Five-Year Financial Summary as required
by Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of Federation of Nigeria (CAMA} 2004 and the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria and the Financial Highlights. Other information does not include
the financial statements and our Auditors' report thereen,

Qur opinion on the financial staterments does not cover the other information and we do not express
an audit opinion or any form of assurance coaclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
mformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears {o be materiaily
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditors’ report, we conclude that there is @ material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report thai fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directfors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the
Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Financia! Reporting Council Act No. 6, 2011 and Central Bank of
Nigeria circulars and for such internal controt as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erot.

Ia preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Banks's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicabie, matters refated to going concern and using the
geing concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or have no realistic altarnative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting
Drocesses.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
T0 THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audif of the Financiai Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fc issue an audifors’ report
that inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individualy or in
the aggregate, they could reasonabiy be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAz, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

~ lgentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is suificient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from rror, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
contrel.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an cpinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting.and
basad on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty ¢xicts rolated to cvonfs or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's abiiity to coatinue as a going concern. If we
conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we arg required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
tu the related disclosures in the financial statements or, i such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify
our opinion. Our conciusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease fo continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internat controt that we
tdentify during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued

Auditors’ Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continved

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with refevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matiers that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors’ Report unless taw or regulation preciudes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirement of Scheduie 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20,
L aws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, we confirm that:

iy we have obtained ail the information and gxplanations which to the best of our knoewledge and
nelief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

i} in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, in sc far as it anpears from
our exarmination of those books;

fiiy the Bank's siatement of financial pesition and statement of prefit or loss account and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account. )

Report on Compliance with Banking Requlations

iy we confirm that our examination of the loans and advances was carried out in accordance with
the Prudential Guidelines for licensed hanks issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

i) Related party transactions and balances are disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements in
compliance with the Ceatral Bank of Nigeria circutar BSD/1/2004,

Sayo Elumaro, FCA
FRC/2012/ICAN/OCOCOCO0139

For: Ernst & Young
l.agos, Nigeria

Jets

Date: OB durk

13
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NIGERIAN EXPCRT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Inferest and similar income 4 4,791,275 5,179,889
Interest and similar expense 5 (996,474) (548,752)
Net interest income 3,794,801 4,631,137
Fees and commission income & 1,813 12,751
Other opereting income 7 487,270 468,254
Total operating income 4,283,884 5,112,142
Impairment charges 8 (920,175 (8,963,101}
Net operating income/{loss) 3,363,709 (3,850,959
Personnel expenses g (1,424,496) (1,560,278)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment i8 (325,597} (376,638)
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 (768) (4,245)
Other operating expenses 10 (2,182,014) {2,237,999)
Total operating expenses (3,932,875) (4,179,158
Loss before income tax (569,166) (8,030,117
Income tax expense 11 - -
Loss for the year (569,166) (8,030,117
Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income to be reciassified fo
profit or foss in subsequent periods:
Net gain/(loss) on available-for-sale financial assets® 16.3 140,242 (7,796)
Other comprehensive income nof to be reclassified
to profit or foss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement (losses)/gains on defined benefit

( 7o 22.2 (119,786) 223,511
plans
Total other comprehensive income for the year 20,456 215,715
Total comprehensive loss for the year (548,710) (7,814,402
Loss per share
Basic and diluted loss per share (Kobo) 12 (1.17) (17.0%)

* The Bank is exempled from income tax.

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral parf of these financial statements.

14



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PCSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Neote 2017 2016
Assets
Cash and cash in banks 13 557.231 1,135,299
Due from banks 14 8,731,398 8,313,001
Loans and advances 15 40,753,837 41,577,420
Investment securities:
Available-for-sale 16.1 3,199,182 2,948,778
Held-to-maturily 16.2 5,146,589 2,679,717
Other assets 17 78,516 134,461
Property, plant and equipment 18 2,619,718 2,740,524
Intangible asseis 1@ 2 170
Net employee defined benefit assel 223 116,735 203,196
Total assels 61,203,206 59,733,166
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 20 21,053,853 22,215,315
Other liabifities 21 4,223,212 3,638,083
Total liabilities 25,277,085 25,853,388
Equity
Issued share capifal 23 48,912 571 47,275,135
Accumulated losses 23 (35,666,929} (27,783,520}
Regulatory risk raserve 23 20,764,753 13,612,649
Available-for-sale reserve 23 415,746 275,504
Other reserves 23 500,000 500,000
Total equity 35,926,141 33,879,768
Total liabilities and equity 61,203,208 59,733,166

The financial statements ang accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the
financial siatements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on and were signed

on its behalf by:

Abubakar A. Bello (Managing Director)
FRC/2018/100/ 00000018666

Bala M. Belle {Executive Director)
FRC/2016/NIM/O0000015389

Umar Rani (Chiaf Financial Officer)
FRN/ 201 3/ICAN/ 00000004826

The accompanying noies {o the financial statemen!s are an integrai part of these financial stalemen!ts.

15
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Operating actlvities
Loss before income tax (569,166) (8,030,117}
Adjustment for: Other non-cash itemsincluded in loss
before tax
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 18 325,597 376,636
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 768 4,245
interest cost on defined benefits 22 50,655 59,354
Interest income on defined benefits 22 (83,980 (57,275}
Interest expenses 20 996,474 548,752
tmpairment charges 8 920,175 8,963,101
Net unrealised exchange loss on cash and equivalent and
borrowings 1,881,100 2,742,093
Accrued interest on held-to-maturity 16 (652,565) (245,023}
Dividend received 7 {310,718 (249,010}
Gain from disposal of property, plant and equipment (1,985) -
Net changes in operating assets/liabilities
Net change in loans and advances (39,948) (6,468,533)
Net change in other assets 106,065 220,087
Cther liabilities 585,128 (421,308)
Dividends received 7 310,718 249,010
Interest paid 20 (971.068) (542,928)
Net cash flows fromAused inyoperating activities 2,547,250 (2,850,916)
Investing activities:
Purchase of investment securities 16 (4,825377) (2,454,380)
Proceeds from investment securities 16 2,900,908 1,266,548
furchase of property, plant and equipment 18 (200,375) (59,404}
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 3,571 -
Net cash tHows used In Investing activities (2,127.,273) (1,247,236)
Financing activities:
Dividends paid to equity holders (42,353) -
Repaymants of debi securities issued and other 20

(3,984,102) (3,066,531}
berrowed funds
Proceeds from Issuance of share capital 23 2,637,436 543,284
Net cash flows used in financing actlvities (1,389,019 (2,523,247)
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents (969,042) (6,621,399
Net foreign exchange difference 916,134 3,031,010
Impairment charge on cash and cash equivalent (106,763) -
Cash and cash equivalents as 1 January 24 9,448,300 13,038,689
Cash and cash equivalents at 21 December 24 9,288,629 9,448,300

The accompanying notes fo the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statemenis.
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NIGERIA EXPQRT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Corporate information

The Nigerian Export-Import Bank ("MEXIM™ or the “Bank') was established by Act 38 of 1991 as an
Export Credit Agency (ECA). The Bank which replaced the Nigerian Export Credit Guarantee &
Insurance Corporation eariier set up under Act 15 of 1988, has the following main statutory
functions: provision of export credit quarantee and export credit insurance facilities to its
clients, provision of credit in local currency to ifs clients in support of exports, establishment and
management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolving fund for
lending te exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facilitate export production, maintenance
of a trade information systemn in support of export business and provision of domestic credit
insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

The Bank presently provides short and medium-term loans {o Nigerian exporters. It also provides
shori term guarantees for loans granted by Nigerian Banks to exporters as well as credit insurance
against political and commercial risks in the event of non-payment by foreign buyers. The Bank is
also the government’'s National Guarantor under the ECOWAS Inter-state Road Transit programme.

NEXIM is a Bank incorporated and dormiciled in Migeria. lts registered office is at Plot 975, Cadastral
Zane AQ, Ceniral Business District, Garki, Abuja.

2. Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for quoted available-
for- sale investment securities which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are
presented in Nigerian naira and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (N'C00Q), except when
otherwise indicated.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with, and comply with, International
Financial Reporting Standards as revised by the International Accounting Standard Board, and the
refevant provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Financial Reporting Councit of
Nigeria Act, No. 6 2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines issuved by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

Presentation of financial statements

The Bank presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of hiquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within L2 months after the reporting date (current) and more than
12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 27.

Financial assets and financial [iabifities are generally reported gross in the statement of financial
position. They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the
parties also intend to settle on 3 net basis in all of the following circumstances:

» The normal course of business

» The event of default
r The event of insoivency or bankruptey of the Bank and/or its counterparties

18
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Bank's financiaj statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in cutcomes that require 3 material
adjustraent to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adiustrment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to circumstances beyond the Bank's
control and are reflected in the assumptions if and when they occur. ttems with the most significant
effect on the amounis recognised in the financial statements with substantial management
judgement and/or estimates are collated below with respect to judgements/estimates involved

Going concern

The Bank's management has made an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern
and is satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future.
Furthermore, management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
upon the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements continue
to be prepared on the going concern basis.

Impairment on loans and advances

The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each statement of financial
position date to assess whether an impairment loss should be recorded in profit or loss. In particular,
management judgment is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows
when determining the impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number
of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the allowance.

Loans and advances that have been assessed individually and found not to be impaired and all
individuzlly insignificant toans and advances are then assessed collectively, in groups of assets with
similar risk characteristics, to determine whether provision should be made due to incurred loss
events for which there is objective evidence but whose effects are not yet evident. The collective
assessment takes account of data from the toan portfolic (such as levels of arrears, credit utilisation,
loan to coliateral ratios, etc.), and judgments to the effect of concentrations of risks and economic
data (including levels of unempioyment, real estate prices indices, country risk and the performance
of different individual groups).

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Bank also recards impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there has
been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost. The determination of what
is *significant’ or "profonged’ requires judgment. In making this judgment, the Bank evaluates, among
other factors, historical share price movements and duration and extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions - Continued

Defined benefit obligation - defined benefit plan

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuaticns. The actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rates, future salary increases, moertality rates
and inflation rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its leng-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount
rate, management considers the market yields at the end of each reporting period on government
bonds due to non-availability of deep market in high quality corperate bonds.

The currency of government bonds is consistent with the currency of the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases are based
on expected future inflation rates in Nigeria.

Property lease classification - Company as lessor

The Bank has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Bank
has determined, based on an evajuation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as
the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the commercial progerty and the
present value of the minimum fease payments not amounting fo substantialiy all of the fair value of
tha commercial property, that it retains all the significani risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

2.3 Ssummary of significant accounting policies
(a) Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira (3 which is the functional currency of the
Bank.

Transactions and balances
Iransactions 1n foreign currencies are initially recorded at the tunctional currency rate of exchange
rufing at the daie of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functionai
currency rate of exchange at the end of the reporting period hased on official exchange rates. All
differences arising on non-trading activities are {aken to 'Other operating income’ In the profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are transiated using
the spot exchange ralbes as at the date of recognition. When a gain or foss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in other comprehensive income, any exchange componeat of that gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary jtem
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.
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NIGERIA EXFORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(b) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

(i) Date of recognition

Financial assets and Habilities, with the exception of loans and advances to customers and balances
due to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Bank becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or
sales of financial assats that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established
by regulation or convention in the market piace. Loans and advances fo customers are recognised
when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The Bank recognises due fo customer
balances when funds reach the Bank.

(i) Initial measurement of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recogniticn depends on their purpose and
characteristics and the management’s intention when acquiring them. Al financial instruments are
measured initislly at Eheir fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets and
financiat liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or toss.

(i) ‘Day 1’ profit or loss

When the transaction price differs from the {air value of other observable current market
transactions in the same instrument, or based on a valuation technique with the variables including
only data from observable markets, the Bank immediately recognises the difference between the
transaction price and fair value {a Day 1 profit or loss) in net trading income. In cases where fair
value is determined using data which is not observable, the difference between the transaction price
and model value is only recognised in profit or Joss when the inputs become observable, or when the
instrument s derecognised.

(Iv) Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale investments include equity. Equity investments classified as avaflable-for-sale are
those which are neither classified as held-jor-trading nor designated at fair value through profit or
loss.

The Bank has not designated any loans and advances as available-for-sale.

After initial measurement, available-for-saie financial investments are subsequently measured at
fair value.

Unrealised gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income {OCly and accumulated
in 'Available-for-sale reserve’ until the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain
or toss is recognised in other operating income or other operating expenses. When the Investment is
determined to be impaired, the cumulative loss is reclassified from the ‘available-for-sale reserve to
the proiit or loss in impairment charge of financial investment. Where the Bank holds more than one
investment in the same security, the costs of investment disposed of are determined using weighted
average basis. [nterest earned whilst hoiding available-for-sale financial investments is reported as
interest income using the effective interest rate (EIR) methed. Dividends earned whiist holding
avallable-for-sale financial investments are recognised in the profit or loss as *Other operating
income' when the right of the payment has been established. The tosses arising from impairment of
such investments are recognised in the profit or loss in ‘impairment charges'.

(v) Held-to-maturity financial investments

Held-to-maturity financial invesiments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities, which the Bank has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. After
initial measurement, held-to-maturity financial investmenis are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR methad, less impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the EIR. The
amortisation is included in ‘Interest and similar income' in the profit or joss. The iosses arising from
impairment of such investments are recognised in the profit or loss line ‘impairment charges'.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

(o) Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement - Continued
(v) Held-to-maturity financial investments - Continued

If the Bank were to sell or reclassify more than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity
investrents before maturity (other than in ceriain specific circumstances), the entire category would
be tainted and would have to be reclassified as available-for-safe. Furthermore, the Bank would be
prohibited from classifying any financial asset as held to maturity during the following two years.

(vi) Due from banks and Loans and advances
‘Due from Banks’ and 'Loans and advances’, include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market, other than:

« Those that the Bank intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that the Bank
upon initial recognition designates as at fair value through profit or ioss.

= Those that the Bank, upon initial recognition, designates as available for sale.

« Those for which the Bank may not recover substantiaily all of its initial investment, other
than because of credit deterioration.

After initial measurement, amounts '‘Due from Banks' and ‘Loans and advances® are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR, less allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
caiculated by taking into account any discaunt or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are
an Integral part of the EIR, The amortisation is included in 'Interest and similar income’ in the profit
or loss. The Iosses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or toss in 'loan impairment
charge’.

Where the loan, on drawdowr, is expecied to be retained by the Bank, and not sold in the short term,
the commitment is recorded only when it is an onerous contract that is Hkely to give rise tc a loss
(e.q., due to a counterparty credit event).

(vii) Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds

Financial instruments issued by the Bank are classified as liabilities under 'Debt securities issued and
other borrowed funds’, where the substance of the contractual arrangement results in the Bank
having an obligation either to deliver cash or another financial assct to the holder, or to satisfy the
obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financiat asset for a fixed
numbar of own equity shares.

After initial measurement, debt securities issued and other borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the EIR. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on the issue and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

(viii) Reclassification of financial assefs

The Bank evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in
the near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Bank is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Bank may elect to reclassify these financial assets if the
managerment has the ability and intention to hold the assets for foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset reciassified from the available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount
at the date of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on the
asset that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the
investment using the EIR. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity amount
is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(c) Financial instruments - Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

(i) Financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired. Nigerian
Export-import Bank also derecognises the assets if it has both transferred the asset, and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition.

The Bank has transferred the asset if, and only if, either:

» The Bank has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset or

» it retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement

(a) the Bank has transterred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assef, or (b) the Bank has
nefther transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Bank has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-thraugh arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Bank continues to recognise the transferred asset
to the extent of the Bank's coatinuing invalverment. In that case, the Bank also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations thaf the Bank has retained continuing involvement that takes the
faorm of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured ai the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Bank could be required to
repay.

(i) Financial fiabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
Of expires.

Wheare an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiatly
diffoerent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference between the carrying value of the originai financial Eability and the consideration paid
is recognised in profit or loss.

(d) Fair value measurement

The Bank measures financia instruments such as invesiment in equity instruments classified as
available for safes at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Also, fair values of financial
instruments measured at amortised cost are disclosed in Note 26.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participanis at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based an the presumption that the fransaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

In the principal market for the asset or Hability, or in the absence of & principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or Hability. The principal or the most advantageous market must
be accessible to by the Bank.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

(d) Falr value measurement - Continued

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account & market participant’s ability fo
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Bank uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabitities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest tevel input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

% Level 1 -~ Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markeis for identical assefs or
liabilities

% Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value maasurement is directly or indirectly observable

% Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Bank
determines whether transfers have occurred befween Levels in the njerarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as &
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Bank's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, available-for-sale financial assets and for non-recurring measu rement, such as assefs
heid for sale.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabitities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Bank's accounting policies.
For this analysis, the managerent vertiles the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by aqreeing
the information in the valuation computation to coniracts and other relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Bank's axternal valuers, also compares each the changes
in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the
change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Bank has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

(e) Impairment of financial assets

The Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A tinancial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred 'loss event’) and
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assei or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may inciude indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is
experiencing significant financiat difficuity, the probability that they will enter Bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation, defauit or delinguency in interest or principal payments and where
ohservable data indicates that there is a measurable decrease in ihe estimaied future cash flows,
such as changes In arrears ar economic cenditions that correlate with defaults.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(e) [rnpai'rment of financial assets - continued

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost (such as amounts due from banks, loans and advances
to customers as well as held-to-maturity investments), the Bank first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. [f the Bank determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it includes the
asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit isk characteristics and collectively assesses
themn for impairment. Assets thaf are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment oss is, or continues ta be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the assets's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluging future expected foan impairment charges that have not yet been
incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and
the amount of the loss is recegnised in the profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part
of ‘Interest and similar income’.

Loans together with the asscciated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of
future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the Bank. !f, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment oss increases or decreasas because of an
event occerring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is laier recovered, the
recovery is credited to profit or loss as other income,

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financiai asset's original
EIR. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment foss is the
current EIR.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralised financial
asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and seiting the
collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis
of the Bank's internal credit grading system, that considers credit risk characteristics such as asset
type, industry, geographical location, collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors.

Future cash flows on a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are
estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar
to those in the group.

Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of
current conditions on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of
conditions in the historical pericd that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows reflect, and are directionally consistent with, changes in
related observable data from year to year (such as changesin unemployment rates, property prices,
commodity prices, payment status, or other factors that are indicative of incurred losses in the group
and their magnitude). The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed reqularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(e) impairment of financial assets - continued

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost - continued

With respect to foans and advances, the impairment loss determined under IFRS as stated above is
compared with the requirement of the Central Bank of Nigeria Prudential Guidelines. Where the:

+  Prudential impairment toss is greater than IFRS impairment loss, the difference is transferred
from the general reserve te a non-distributable regulatory reserve.

e Prudentiai impairment loss is less than IFRS impairment loss, the excess charges resufting is
transferred from the requlatory reserve account to the general reserve to the extent of the
non-distributable reserve previously recognized.

(i) Available-for-sale financial investments
For avaitable-for-sale financial investments, the Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there
is abjective evidence that an investment is impaired.

In the case of debt insiruments classified as avaitable-for-sale, the Bank assesses individually
whether there is objective evidence of impairment based on the same criteria as financial assets
carried at amortised cost.

However, the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference
hetween the amorkised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the profit or loss. Future interest income is based on the reduced carrying
amount and is acerued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

The interest income is recerded as part of 'Interest and similar incomne’. If, in a subsequent period,
the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively refated to a credit
event cccurring after the impairment loss was recognised inthe profit or loss, the impairment [oss is
reversed through the profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would also
include a 'significant’ or ‘prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the invastment below its cost. The
Bank treats ‘sigmificant’ generally as 20% and ‘prolonged’ generally as greater than six months.
Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss measurad as tho differonce hotweoen the
acquisition cost and the cusrent fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognised in the profit or loss.
impairment losses on equity investments are not reversed through the prefit or loss; increases inthe
fair value after impairment are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(iil) Renegotiated foans

Where possible, the Bank seeks to restructure loans rather than to take possession of collateral. This
may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new foan conditions. Once
the terms have been renegotiated any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated
before the modification of terms and the loan is no longer consicered past due. Management
continually reviews renegotiated loans fo ensure fhat all criteria are met and that future payments
are likely to occur. The foans continue to be subject to an individoal or collective impairment
assessment, calculated using the loan's original EIR.

26



”""—1'—1'—‘} !

2y

—

—
: )

e B S e B e
;:“.

~ = o —

-

roCor

—

r

NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(e) impairment of financial assets - continued

(iv) Collateral valuation

The Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible, to mitigate its risks on financial assets. The
collateral comes in various forms such as, guarantees, vessel mortgage and real estate. The fair
value of collateral is generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and at the end of each reporting
period.

To the extent possible, the Bank uses active market data for valuing financial assets, held as
collateral. Other financial assets which do not have a readily determinable market value are valued
using models. Non-financial collateral, such as real estate, is valued hased on data provided by third
parties such as real estate valuers, audited financial statements, and other independent sources.
(See note 27.2 for further analysis of collateral).

(v) Collateral repossessad

The Bank's policy is to determine whather a repossessed asset is best used for its internal operations
or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to their
relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original
secured asset. Assets that are determined better to be sold are Immediately transferred to assets
held for sale at their fair value at the repossession date in line with the Bank’s policy.

() Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financiat fiabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position i, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

{g) Recognition of income and expenses

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Bank and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment Is being made.
Revanue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractualty defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

(i) Interest and similar income and expense

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets
classified as available-for-sale interest income or expense is recorded using the EIR, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
tinancial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset or financial liability. The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment options} and includes any fees or incremental costs
that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future loan
impairment charges.

The carrying amount of the financial asset or {inancial liability is adjusted if the Bank revises its
estimates of payments or receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated based on the original
EiR and the change in carrying amount is recorded as ‘Interest and similar” for financial assets and
Interest and similar expense’ for financial Habilities.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced

due to an impairment loss, interest income continues to be recognised using the rate of interest used
to discount the future cash fiows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(g) Recognition of income and expenses - Continued

(ii} Fee and commission income earned from services that are provided over a8 certain perfod of
time

Feas earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over that period. These
fees include commission inceme and other management and advisory fees.

i pan commitment and processing fees for toans that are likely o be drawn down and other credit
related fees are deferred (together with any incremental costs) and recognised as an adjustment to
the EIR on the loan. When it is uniikely that a loan will be drawn down, the loan commitment fees are
recognised over the commitment period on a straight line basis.

(iii} Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

(iv) Rental Income
rental income arising from on properties rented out by the Bank is accounied for on a straighi-line
basis over the rental period and is included in other income due to its operating nature.

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the statement of cash flows comprises cash on hand,
non-restricted current accounts with central banks and amaounts due from Banks on demand or with
an original maturity of three months or less.

() Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and equipmant is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Changes in the expected
useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Depreciation which commences when the asset is available for use is calcutated using the straight-
line method to write down the cost of property, plant and equipment to thair residual values over
their estimated useful lives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

» Buildings 50 years
« Compuier equipment 4 years
« Plant 4 years
« Motor Vehicles 3 years
« Furnitures and fittings 5 years

Property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use. Any gain ar joss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in
‘Other operating income’ in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful fives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
raviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

() Intangible assets
The Bank's intangible assets comprise the value of computer software.

An intangibie asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that
the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Bank.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ Continued
(i} Intangible assets - Continued

Intangible assets acquired separately are meassured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumuiated impairment.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets
with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The arnortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at feast at each
financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation
pericd or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense onintangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the profit or loss in the expense category
consistent with the functicn of the intangible asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets
to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows:

» Computer software - 4 years

(k) Financial guarantees

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank gives financial quarantees, consisting of letters of credit,
guarantees and acceptances. Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
(within *Other liabilities”) at fair vaiue, being the premium received. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Bank's lability under each guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recegnised in the profit or loss, and the bhest
estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the guarantee.

Any increase in the liabilify relating to financial guarantees is recorded in the profit or loss in
‘Impairment charge’. The premium received is recognised in the profit or joss in *fees and commission
income' on a straight-iine basis over the life of the guarantee.

() Pension benefits

(i) Defined contribution pension plan

The Bank operates a defined coatribution pension plan in line with the Pension Reform Act, 2004,
The plan is funded by contributions from the Bank and the employees. The Bank has no further
payment ohligations once the contribuiions have been paid. Contribution payable Is recorded as an
expense under ‘Personnel expenses’. Unpaid contributions are recorded as a liability.

(ii) Defined benefit pension plan
The Bank operates a defined benefit pension plan which requires contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
net interest (not applicable to the Bank} and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), are
recognised immediately in the statemant of financial position with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
() Pension henefits ~ Continued

(ii) Defined benefit pension plan - Continued

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
% The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
% The date that the Bank recognises restructuring-related costs

Net interest is calcutated by applying the discount rate fo the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Bank recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under ‘personnel
expensas in profit or loss

¥  Service costs comprising past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
roufine settlements
¥ Net interest expense or income

{m) Provisions

Provisions are recagnised when the Bank has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable astimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
The expense relating to any provision is presented in the profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

When a provision is no longer required, it shail be credited in the profit or loss.

If the effect of the time value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the lia bility. When discouniing is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of fime is recognised as a finance cost.

(n) Taxes

Current income tax
In accordance with section 23¢1) (a) of the Company Income Tax Act, the profit of the Bank is
exempted from income taxes.

3. New standards and interpretation
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective

The standards and interpretations that are issued, put not yet effective, up to the daie of issuance
of the Bank's financial statements are disclosed below. The Bank intends to adopt these standards,

it applicable, when they become effective,
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

On July 2014, the IASB issued IFRS @ Financial Instruments which replaces the existing guidance in
tAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on
the classification and measurement of financial instruments, including a new expected credit loss
mode! for calculating impairment on financial assets, and the new general hedge accounting
reguirements, It also carries forward the guidance on recegnition and derecognition of financiat
instruments from IAS 39. IFRS 9 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018. Based on current estimates, the adoption of IFRS 9 will result in a reduction to
retained earnings as at 1 January 2018. The impact is primarily attributable to increases in the
allowance for credit losses under the new impairment requirements. We expect the adoption of IFRS
9 to have a significant impact on the Bank's financial staternent.

Based on the assessment carried out by the Bank, the estimated impact of application of the new
standard are as follows:
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective ~ Continued
Classification and Measurement

The new standard requires ail financial assets, except equity instruments and derivatives, to be
assessed based on a combination of the entity’s business mode! for managing the assets and the
instruments’ contractual cash flow characteristics. The IAS 39 measurement categories are replaced
by: fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOC,
and amortised cost. IFRS @ efiminates 1AS 3% categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables
and available for sale.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets hoth of the following conditions and is not
designated as FVPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPD on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at FVOCI only if & meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated at FVPL:

- it is neld within a business model whose objeciive is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash fows that are solely payments of
principal and inferest on the principal amount outstanding.

IFRS 9 allows entities to irrevecably designate instruments that gualify for amortised cost or fair
value through OCI instruments as FVPL, if doing so efiminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency. Equity instruments that are not held for trading may be
irrevocably designated as FYOCI, with no subsequent reclassification of gains or losses to profit or
loss.

Under IFRS 9, derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a financial asset in the scope of
IFRS 9 are not separated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whale is assessed for
¢lassification.

The accounting for financial liabilities will largely be the same as the requirements of IAS 39, except
far the treatment of gains or losses arising frem an entity's own credit risk relating to liabilities
designated at FVPL. Such movements will be presented in OCl with no subsequent reclassification to
profit or lass, unless an accounting rismatch in profit or loss would arise.

The Bank has concluded that:

a all loans and advances to banks, loans and advances to customers and other financial assets
that are classified as ioans and receivables under 1AS 39 are to he measured at amortised cost under
[FRS 9.

b)  debt securities classified as held to maturity under 1AS 39 are fo be measured ai amortised
cost.

<) all its investrnent in eguity instruments including unquoted equity instruments currently
classified as available-for-sale (AFS) will be designated at air value through other comprehensive
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - Continued

income (FVOCD without recycling the gain or loss on derecogrition to profit or loss. The bank is
currently finalising the fair value measurement of these unquoted equity instruments as at 1 January
2018.

The combined application of the contractuat cash fiow characteristics and business model tests as at
1 January 2018 to debt instruments held by the Bank did not result in any difference in the
measurement of financiat assets when compared to the current measurement basis under 145 39.

impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 also fundamentally changes the loan loss impairment methodology. The standard replaces
IAS 39's ‘incurred loss' approach with a forward-tooking ‘expectad credit loss’ (ECL) approach. The
Rank wifl record an alowance for expected credit losses for all loans and other debt financial assets
not keld at FVPL, together with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. The allowarnce
is based on the expected credit losses associated with the probability of default in the next twelve
months unless there has been a slanificant increase in credit risk since origination, in which case, the
aiiowance is based on the probability of default over the life of the asset.

The Bank has established a policy to perform an assessment at the end of each reporting pericd of
whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition by considering the change in
the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

To calculate ECL, the Bank estitnates the risk of a default occurring on the financiat instrument during
its expected Kifa. Credit losses are estimated based on the present value of all cash shortfalls over
the remaining expected life of the financial asset, i.e., the difference between: the contractual cash
flows that are due to the Bank under the contract, and the cash flows that the Bank expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate of the loan,

The Bank categorizes its debt instruments not measured at FVTPL into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage
3, based on the applied impairment methodology, as described below:

Stage 1: Performing

When the relevant debt instrument is first recognised (such as a loan), the Bank recognises an
allowance based on 12-month expected credit losses. Interest income is calculated on the gross
carrying amount. This will also be applicable to financial assets that are not considered to have
suffered a significant increase in their credit risk since the end of the previous reporting period.

Stage 2: Underperforming

When the debt instrument shows a significant increase in credit risk, the Bank records an allowance
for the lifetime expected credit foss. Interest income is calculated on the gross carrying amount. The
Bank considers whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk of an asset by comparing
the risk of a default upon initial recognition of the asset against the risk of a default occurring over
the remaining expected life of the asset as at the end of each reporting period. in each case, this
assessment will be based on forward-looking assessment that takes into account a number of
economic scenarios. In addition, a significant increase in credit risk will be assumed if the borrower
fails more than 30 days past due in making its contractual payments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - Continued

When estimating lifetime ECLs for undrawn ioan commitments, the Bank estimates the expecied
portion of the loan cornmitment that will be drawn down over the expected life of the loan
commitment and calculate the present value of cash shortfalls between the contractual cash flows
that are due to the entity if the holder of the toan commitment draws down that expected portion of
the loan and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive if that expected portion of the loan is
drawn down. For financial guarantee contracts, the Bank estimates the lifetime ECLs based on the
present value of the expected payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs tess
any amounts that the guarantor expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party,

Stage 3 - Impaired:

The Bank recognises the lifetime expected credit losses for these financial assets. in addition, in
Stage 3 the Bank accrues interest income on the amortised cost of the loan net of impairment
allowances. Financial assets will be included in Stage 3 when there is objective evidence that the foan
is credit impaired. The criteria of such objective evidence are the same as under the current [AS 39
methodotogy. Accordingly, the Bank expects the population to be generally the same under both
standards. The impairment calculation witl be the same as for Stage 2 loans with the probability of
default set to 100%. When forbearance results in the de-recognition of a distressed original financial
asset, the new financial asset witl be classified as originated credit-impaired. Other than purchased
or originated credit-impaired financial assets, financial assets will be transferred out of Stage 3 o
Stage 2 if they no longer meet the criteria of credit-impaired after a probation period of not more
than 90 days.

Under 1FRS 9, the population of financial assets and corresponding allowances disclosed as Stage 3
will not necessarily correspond to the amounts of financial assets cusrently disclosed as impaired in
accordance with 1AS 39. Consistent with 1AS 39, assets are written off when there is no realistic
probabiiity of recovery. Accordingly, our poficy on when financial assets are written-off will not
significantly change on adoption of IFRS 9.

Given that all financial assets within the scope of the IFRS 9 impairment model will be assessed for
at least 12-months of expected credit losses, and the population of financial assets to which full
lifetime expected credit losses applies is larger than the population of impaired financial assets far
which there is objective evidence of impairment in accordance with 1AS 39, loss allowances are
generally expected to be higher under IFRS 9 relative to 1AS 39.

Changes in the reguired credit loss allowance, including the impact of movements between Stage 1
{12 month expected credit losses) and Stage 2 (lifetime expected credit osses), will be recorded in
profit or loss. Because of the impact of moving between 12 month and lifetime expected credit losses
and the application of forward looking information, allowance for credit losses is expected to be more
volatile under IFRS 9 than [AS 32,

Measurement of ECL

The measurement of expecied credit losses will primarily be based on the product of the instrument's
probability of default (PD), loss given default (LGD), and exposure at default (EAD), discounted to
the reporting date using the effective interest rate. The main difference betwean Stage 1 and Stage
2 expected credit losses is the respective PD horizon. Stage 1 estimates will use a maximum ofalz-
month PD while Stage 2 estimates will use a lifetime PD.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective ~ Continued
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - Continued

Stage 3 estimates will continue to leverage existing processes for estimating losses on impaired
financial assets, however, these processes have been updated to reflect the requirements of IFRS 9,
including the reguirement o consider multiple forward-looking scenarios.

An expected credit loss estimate is produced for each individual expesure, including amounts which
are subject to a more simpiified modet for estimating expected credit losses; however, the relevant
parameters have been modelled on a coliective basis using largely the same underlying data pool.

Expected credit losses are discounted to the reporting period using the effective interest rate, or an
approximation thereof.

Moverment between stages

Mavements betwesn Stage 1 and Stage 2 are based on whether an instrument’s credit risk as at the
reporting date has increased significantly relative to the date it was Initially recognised, For the
purposes of this assessment, credit risk is based on an instrument’s lifetime risk of default, not the
losses we expect to incur. The assessment of significant increases in credit risk is a new concepi
under IFRS & and has continued to require significant judgment.

Our assessment of significant increases in credit risk is performed at least quarterly for each
individuat exposure based on three factors. If any of the following factors indicates that a significant
increase in credit risk has oceurred, the instrument is maved from Stage 1 to Stage 2:

(1) We have establisied thresholds for significant increases in credit risk based on both a percentage
and absolute change in lifetime PD relative to initial recognition. The exact thresholds applied will
differ by product and/or business

(2) Additional qualitative reviews will be performed to assess the staging resufts and make
adjustments, as necessary, to better reflect the positions which have significantiy increased in risk.
This include watch listing, consideration of forbearance and other business/gencral ecconomic factors
that may indicate a significant deterioration in credit quality.

(3) IFRS 9 contains & rebutiable presumption that instruments which are 30 days past due have
experienced a significant increase in credit risk. While the Bank has applied the 30 days backstop for
moving financial assets other than specialised loans from stage 1 to stage 2, it has rebutted the 30
days presumption and instead used 60 days backstop for moving specialised loans consisting of
project financing, object financing, martgage loans and agricultural joans from stage 1 to stage 2.

Movements between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are based on whether financial assets are credit-impaired
as at the reporting date. The determination of credit-impairment under 1IFRS & is similar to the
individual assessment of financial assets for objective evidence of impairment under |AS 39.

The assessments for significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition and credit-inpairment
are performed independently as at each reporting period. Assets can move in both directions through
the stages of the impairment model. Aftera financial asset has migrated fo Stage 2, if it is no longer
considered that credit risk has significantly increased relative to initial recognition in a subsequent
reporting period, it will move back to Stage 1 after observing a probation period of 90 days. Similarly,
an asset that is in Stage 3 will move back to Stage 2if it is no longer considered to be credit-impaired
after a probation period of 90 days. An asset shail not move back from stage 3 to stage 1 until after
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - Continued

a minimum of 180 days prosation period has been cbserved, if it is no longer considered to be credit
impaired.

Hedge accounting

IFRS 9 allows entities to continue with the hedge accounting under JAS 39 even when other elements
of IFRS become mandatory on 1 January 2018. The new hedging rules are however not expected to
have impact on the Bank as it does nat practise hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

On May 28, 2014, the |ASB issued IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which replaces
the previcus revenue standard JAS 18 Revenue, |AS 11 Censtruction Centracts and the related
Interpretations on revenue recoanition. The standard is a control-based model as compared to the
existing revenue standard which is primarily focused on risks and rewards and provides a single
principle-based framework to be applied to all contracks with custorers that are in scope of the
standard. Under the new standard revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of a good
or service. Transfer of contrel occurs when the customer has the apility to direct the use of and
obtain the benefits of the good or service.

The standarg introduces a new five step model to recognise revenue as performance obligations in
a contract are satisfied. The standard scopes out contracts that are considered to be lease contracts,

insurance contracts and financial instruments, and as such will impact the businesses that earn fee
and commission revanue,

On 12 April 2016, the 1ASB issued armandments to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
The amendments pravide additional clarification on the identification of a performance cbligation in
a contract, determining the principal and agent in an agreement, and determining whether licensing
revenues should be racognised at a point in time or over a specific period. The amendments also
provide additionat practical expedients that can be used on transition to the standard.

The Bank will adopt the standard and its amendments at its effective date of 1 January 2018 but
using madified retrospective approach).

The standard does not apply to revenue associated with financial instruments, and therefore, will not
impact the meajority of the Bani's revenue, including interest income, interast expense, trading
revenue and securities gains which are covered under IFRS 9 Flnancial Instruments. The
implementation of the standard is being led by the Finance and Performance Management Groupin
coordination with Digital and Transaction banking, and Trade Services departments. The areas of
tocus for the Bank's assessment of impact are fees and commission revenues in corporate and retail
banking services.

The 8ank has been working to identify and review the customer contracts within the scope of the
new standard. While the assessment i3 being finalised, the timing of the Bank's revenue recognition
of fees and commissions within the scope of this standard is not expected to materially change.

The classification of certain contract costs {(whether presented gross or offset against non-interest
income) continues to be evaluated and the final interpretation may impact the preseniation of certain
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Contihued

3.1 Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers - Continted

contract costs. The Bank is also evaluaiing the additional disclosures that may be relevant and
required.

1AS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that an entity treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originaily
made to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that
asset for its intended use or sale are compiete.

An entity applies those amendments to borrowing costs incurred on or after the beginning of the
annual reporting period in which the entity first applies those amendrments. An entity applies those
amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with early
application permitted. Since the Bank's current practice is in line with these amendmens, the Bank
does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

IFRS 16 Leases

The 1ASB issued the new standard for accounting for leases - IFRS 16 Leases in January 2016. The
new standard does not significantly change the accounting for leases for lessors. However, it does
require lessees to recocgnise most leases on their statement of financial position as tease labilities,
with the corresponding right of-use assets. Lessees must apply a single model for all recoghised
leases, but will have the option not to recognise short-term’ leases and leases of 'low-value’ assets.
Genarally, the profit or loss recognition pattern for recognised leases will be simitar to today's finance
lease accounting, with interest and depreciation expense recognised separately in the statement of
profit or{oss.

IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. Early application is
permitted provided the new revenue standard, IFRS 15, is applied on the same date. Lessees must
adopt [FRS 16 using either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective approach.

The Bank does not anticipate early adopting IFRS 16 and is currently evaluating its impact.

Definltion of Material - Amendments to 1AS 1 and 1AS 8

The amendments clarify that materiality wilt depend on the nature or magnitude of information, or
poth. An entity will need to assess whether the information, either individually or in cembination with
other information, is material in the context of the financial statements.

The amendments explain that information is obscured if it is communicated in a way that would have
a similar effect as omitting or misstating the information. Material information may, for instance, be
obscured if information regarding a material iter, transaction or other event is scattered throughout
the financial statements, or disclosed using a language that is vague or unclear. Material information
can also he obscured if dissimilar items, fransactions or other events are inappropriately aggregated,
or conversely, if similar items are inappropriately disaggregated.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.1 Standards Issued but not yet effective ~ Continued
Definition of Materiat - Amendments to 1AS 1 and 1AS 8

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction
or development into, or out of invesiment property. The amendments state that a change in use accurs
when the property meets, or ceases tc meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence
of the change in use. A mere change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide
evidence of a change in use,

Other amendments to standards, which currently do not apply te the Bank are listed below;

The foliowing amended standards and interpretations which are not yet effective, are not expected
to have a significant impact on the Bank's financial statements;

» Amendments to JAS 40: Transfers of investment Property
» Amendments to IFRS 2: Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payrent Transactions
+ Amendments to IFRS 4: Applying IFRS 9 Financial instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
» Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to {FRSs 2014-2016 Cycle:
- IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
- ]AS 28 Investments in Associates and Jaint Ventures
» IFRIC 22: Foreign currency iransactions and Advance Considerations
» |FRIC 23: Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
» [FRS 17: insurance Contracts
» 1 KS 9 Prepayment keatures with Megative Compensation
+ JAS 28: Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures

» [FRS 11 Joint Arrangements

3.2 Standards that becomes effective in the year

The nature and the impact of each new standard and amendment is described below. Although these
new standards and amendments applied for the first time in 2017, they did not have a material
impact on the annual financial statements of the Bank.

Amendments to IAS 7: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require entities to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes {such as
foreign exchange gains or losses). The Bank has no such liability classified as such and therefore
these amendments did not affect the Bank's financial statements.
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NIGERIA EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

3.2 Standards that becomes effective in the year- Continued

Amendments to 1AS 12 Income Taxes: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether the tax law restricts the sources
of taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of deduciible temporary
difference related to unrealised losses. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an
entity shouid determine fuiure taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profits
may include the recovery of some assets for more than their carrying amount.

The Bank applied amendments retrospectively. However, their application has no effect on the
Bank's financial position and performance as the Bank's accounting policy has been consisient with
the amendments.

Annual Improvements 2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Clarification of the scope of
disclosure requirements in IFRS 12

The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in IFRS 12, other than those in paragraphs
810-B16, apply to an entity's interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate (or a portion of
its interast in a joint venture or associate) that is classified (or included in a disposal Company that
is classified) as held for sale. During 2017 and 2016, the Bank had no interests classified as such,
and therefore these amendmenis did not affect the Bank's financial statements.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Interest and similar income

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Loans and advances to customers 3,807,948 4,492 978
Cash and short-term funds 320,636 433,657
Investment securities - held-to-maturity 652,565 245,023
Loans and advances to staff 16.3 10,126 8,231
Interest and similar income 4,791,275 5,179,889
Interest and similar expense

Export Stimutation loan 62,270 62,271
Loan from African Export-lmport Bank (AFREXIM} 504,490 194,167
Loan from African Development Bank(AFDBE) 338,848 206,636
8% CBN Perpetual Debenture 73,660 73,626
Loan from ADB/FGN/CEN 17,206 12,052
interest and similar expense 996,474 548,752
Fees and commisslon income

Credit-related fees and commissians 1,600 2,450
Other feas received 213 10,301
Fees and commission income 1,813 12,751
Other operating income

Recoverias 101,540 147,317
Dividend income 310,718 249,010
Rental Income 62,373 61,958
Gain from disposal of property, plant and equiprment 1,985 -
Other income 10,654 9,969
Other operating income 487,270 468,254
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Impairment charges

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2015
Loans and advances:
Impairment charge/(reversals)
BOI refinancing facility Jending 15.2 - {199,651}
Medium-term direct lending 5.2 752,852 8,206,825
Short-term direct lending facilities 15.2 95,902 970,896
Exit staff loans 15.2 14,777 (25,299)
863,531 8,952,771
Other assets: 17.1 (50,119 10,330
Due from banks: 14.1 114,281 -
Cash and bank: 13.1 (7.518) -
Loan impairment charges 920,175 8,963,101
Personnel expenses
Wages and salaries 1,256,867 1,335,778
Net interest on defined banefit obligation 22.1 (33,325 2,079
Pension costs- Defined centribution plan 194,782 202,379
Other employee cost 6,172 20,042
Personnef expenses 1,424,496 1,560,278
Other operating expenses
Administrative cxponses 596,094 783,550
Net trading foreign exchange loss 952,054 391,397
Professional fees 181,343 261,049
Staff travelling 161,828 174,468
Staff training 85,948 270,197
Rents charges payable under operating leases 79,074 108,409
Advartising and marketing 51,325 204,999
Directors' fee, sataries & expenses 28,297 14,099
Staff relocation 21,874 14,197
Auditors remuneration 21,00C 15,0¢7
Others 1,177 537
Other operating expenses 2,182,014 2,237,999
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Income tax expense

The profit of the Bank is exempted from Company income tax in accordance with section 14¢1)(c) of
Nigerian Export-import Bank Act 1991,

Loss per share

Basic/diluted 1oss per share amounts is calculated by dividing the net loss for the year attributable to
ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding at the
reporting date.

The following reflects the loss and share data used in the nasic/diluted loss per share computations:

31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Loss for the yvear (569,166) (8,030,117)
in thousands number 2017 2016
weightad average number of erdinary shares for 48,593,853 47,094,040
basic/diluted toss per share
Basic/diluted loss per ordinary share (kobo) (1.17) (17.05)

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares between the reporting date and the
date of completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of i0ss per
share. There was no ordinary shares witht dilutive potential as at the reporting date.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Cash and cash in banks
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Cash on hand 1,197 1,192
Cash in banks 566,291 1,151,882
567,488 1,153,074
Allowance for impairment on cash in banks 13.1 {10,257} {17,775)
Cash and cash in banks 557,231 1,135,299

Cash in banks earns interest at fixed rates based on the bank deposit rates. The Bank has not pledged
any of its short-term deposits in order to fulfll collaterat requirements.

Allowance for impairment

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
At the beginning of {he year 17,775 17,775
Reversal in the year 8 {7.518) -

At the end of the year 10,257 17,775

The impairment relates to darmant bank accounts with commercial banks in Nigeria,

pue from banks

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Placements with other banks 9,112,935 8,580,257
Less: allowance for impairment i4.1 (381,537 (267,256)
Due from banks 8,731,398 8,313,001

Placements with banks are made for varying periods of befween one day and three months, dependmg
on the immediate cash requirements of the Bank, and garn interest at the respective short-term deposit

rates.
No aount is past due but not impaired.

Allowance for impairment

As at 31 Pecember 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
At the beginning of the year 267,256 267.256
Charge for the year 8 114,281 -

At the end of the year 381,537 267,256

Allowance for impairment relates to placements with liguidated and financial distressed banks.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Loans and advances
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
L.oans to customers:
BOI Refinancing facility lending 61,275 160,231
Medium-term direct lending 38,396,177 37,944,060
Short-term direct lending 13,709,373 13,938,232
Loans to staff 750,832 835,186
52,917,657 52,877,709
Less: Allowance for impairment losses 15.2 (12,163,820) {11.300,28%9)
Leans and advances 40,753,837 41,577,420
Classification of toans and advances per performance
Individually impaired 48,640,186 22,737,875
Past due but not impaired 1,302,835 29,304,648
Neither impaired nor past due 2,974,636 835,186
Loans and advances 52,917,657 52,877,709
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16.2

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Investment securities

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Available-for-sale 16.1 3,199,182 2,948,778
Held-to-maturity 16.2 5,146,589 2,679,717

8,345,771 5,628,495

Available-for-sale

Quoted investments:

Equity securities 1,257,774 1,007,370

Unguoted investments:

Equities 1,941,408 1,941,408
16.3 3,199,182 2,948,778

The fair value of the guoted equity is based on the quoted price in Nigerian Stock Exchange market.

All unquoted investments for which sair values could not be reliably estimated have been carried at cost
less impairment. There are no active markets for these financial instruments, fair vatue information are
tharefore not available, this makes it impracticable for the Company to fair value thase investmenis. They
have therefore been disclosed at cost less impairment. The carrying amount is the expected recoverable
amounts on these investments.

The unguoted investments are made up of investments in African Export Import (AFREXIM) Bank for
¥1,910,344,000 and African Biofuel & Renewable Energy Company (ABREC) for ¥31,064,000, The total
dividends received from AFREXIM is 199,013,772 (2016: ¥185,274,678).

Although management do not intend to dispose the equity in the nearest future, in the event of disposal of
unquoted investments carried cost, the entity shall request bid from potential acquirer, the bid is then
scrutinised for the highest bidder.

Held-{o-maturity
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016

Quoted investments:

Treasury bills 5,146,589 2,679,717

16.3 5,146,589 2,679,717
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

lnvestment securities - Continued

Carrying values
Available-for- Held-to-
in thousands of Nigerian Naira sale maturity Total
As at 1 January 2016 2,894,645 1,308,791 4,203,436
Purchases 61,929 2,392,451 2,454,380
Maturities - (1.265,548) (1,266,548)
Fair value losses recorded in other 2766
comprehensive income (7.798) i (7,796)
Accrued interest income 4 - 245,023 245,023
As at 31 December 2016 2,948,778 2,679,717 5,628,495
Purchases 110,162 4,715,215 4,825,377
Maturities - (2.900,908) (2,800,908
Fair value gains recorded in other
L 140,242 - 140,242
comprehensive income
Accrued interest income 4 - 652,565 652,565
As at 31 December 2017 3,199,182 5,146,589 8,345,771
Other assets
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Prepayments £3,084 114,009
Other receivables (Note 17.3) 200,991 256,131
264,075 370,140
Allowance for impairment 17.1 {185,560 (235,679
78,515 134,461
Allowance for impairment on other receivables
Opening balance 235,679 225,349
Charge for the year 8 - 10,330
Reversal during the year 3 (50,119) -
185,560 235,679

The impairment relates to other receivables that has been outstanding for above 365 days.

Included in other receivables is an amount of ¥146.93 (2016; ¥¥156.31) million incurred so far in setting
up Sealink Limited as pre-incorporation expense. Sealink Limited once on stream will be operating in the
area of shipping goods and services within the sub-Sahara African region. The company is expected to
commence operation as soon as ali requirements for setting up enfities in this industry have been met.
This amount has been fully impaired in note 17.1 pending its recovery.
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r"" NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
iw NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
{ 20 bDebt securities issued and other borrowed funds
F As at 31 December 31 Pecember
f in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
B Export Stimulation loan 20.2 6,660,143 6,597,873
Loan from ADB/FGN 20.2 348,428 296,328
[ Loan from AFREXIM 20.4 2,321,042 3,048,863
- 8% CBN Perpetual Debenture 20.5 1,321,428 1,302,900
[ Loan from AfDB 20.6 10,402,812 10,969,202
BOI - Working capital 20.% - 149
1 Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 21,053,853 22,215,315
E Movements in debt securities issued and other borrowed funds
Al beginning of the year 22,215,315 19,502,919
r Principal repayment (3,984,102) (3,066,531)
Interest accrued 5 966,474 548,752
[ interest paid (971,068) (542,928)
Foreign exchange l0ss 2,797,234 5,773,103
{ At the end of the year 21,053,853 22,215,315

7

20.1 In 2010, the Bank was granted a loan under the Central Bank of Migeria (CBN) intervention fund for
- Refinancing/Restructuring of facility (IES). The loan is broken down into Term loan of #2,123,138,102 and
[ Working capital loan of %¥670,000,000. The Term ioan is repayable on quarterly installments commencing
[ immediately after the moratorium period of one year for a period of $ years while the Working capital loan

is repayable at the end of twelve (12} months with annual roll over option. The loans were disbursed with a
{ management fee of 1% flat of the loan deductible at source payable to BOL
[

20.2 This relates to a loan granted fo the Bank by the Ministry of Finance at an annual interest rate of 1% in
2011 and repayment shall be N1 hillion per year after the expiration of the 5 year tenure of the loan.

i 50.3 This relates to a loan initially obtained from African Development Bank (AfDB) under AfDB Export

Stimulation loan being managed on behalf of the Federal Government of Nigeria ("FGN"). However, the
[_ . loan has been fully paid by the FGN, therefore the balance on the account becomes payable to FGN by the
, Bank. The Bank accrues for the interest at the rate of 9% per annum as time value of money in respect of
(S the balance until it is repaid.

L 20.4 This represents a US$50,000,000 line of credit facility to be used for refinancing for the purchase of
, promissory notes issued by an Approved Sub-Borrower, discounting invoices accepted by an Approved Sub-
L Borrower and refinancing and prefinancing for trade-related activities and/ or projects that generate
[ foreign exchange, each in connection with an Approved Sub-Borrowers.The amount of advance made or

deemad to be made shall be repayable by the borrowes on the repayment date specified in the relevant
specific transaction term agreement. The interest rate on each advance is the percentage rate per annum

which is the aggregate of the applicable Margin and LIBOR. The principal and interest is payabie quarterly
!L,, aver five years atter the expiration of the six or twelve months moratorium period.
i
L.
[
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

20 Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds - continued

20.S This represents amount taken over by NEXIM Bank at its inception in 1991 from the Central Bank of
Nigeria (CBN) on the export credit Rediscounting and Refinancing Facility (RRF) Scheme extended to
exporters through participating banks. The amount involved is both the debt instruments and bank
balances which got transfered to NEXIM Bank by the CBM. The seed fund was cailed CBN Perpetual
Debenture with a coupon rate of 8% which was subsequently reduced to 6% per annum. The interest is
pavable guarterly while the principal sum is repayable to CBN on demand.

20.6 In 2015 African Development Bank (AfDB) granted a loan of $200 million to NEXIM for onward lending to

smaf and medium scale companies that engages in buiness activities that supporis exports, the loan is

ey

backed by Federal Governement sovereign guarantee. The principal and interest is repayable bi annually

aver a period of 9 years at the rate of 2.5% per annum. The loan is expected to be disbursed in four
[ tranches (1st tranche $50 mifion, 2nd tranche $100 million, 3rd and 4th tranche $30 million
[ respectively). Currently a sum of $50 million has been disbursed, and other tranches will be disbusred

ance it is confirmed that the first tranche disbursed is well utilised.

™

{ obligation during 2017 and 2016.

21 Other fiabitities

r——

The Bank has not had any repayment defaults of principal, interest or other breaches with regard to this

[ As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
f
i
Accrued expenses 706,021 654,325
{ Accounts payable and sundry credifors 21.1 2,726,875 2.869.567
Transformation grant 21.2 10,217 10,217
[ Mofi-Political Risk/Gtee Fund 213 596,923 -
Post-employment pension (defined - contribution) 183,176 103,874
L.
4,223,212 3,638,083
21.1 Included in the amount is ¥2.313 billion (2016&: 2,313 billion) due to Federal Government of Nigeria
[ under the defunct ADB Export Stimulation Loan "Managed funds” in respect of the recoveries mate by the
[ Bank under the Fund, which is yet to be remitted. However, the ¥2 317 billion is repayable on demand
£ 21.2 Transformation grant is the outstanding balance of the funds given to the Bank by the Federal Government
[ to rebrand the Bank as part of the Bank transformation.
[ 21.3 This balance relates ¢ amount collected on hehalf of Ministry of Finance in respect of levies on import
- duties.
L.
L.
,
L.
!
i
L.
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22.1

22.2

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Empioyee benefit obligations

Defined contribution plan

The defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Bank pays fixed contributions; there is no
legal or constructive obligation io pay further contributions. The assets of the plan are held separately
from those of the Bank in a fund under the control of trustees.

The total expense charged io profit or loss of ®194.8 million (2016: M202.3 million} represents
contributions payable to these plans by the Bank at rates specified in the rules of the plan.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a gratuity plan that defines an amount of gratuity benefit that an employee is
entitled to receive on retirement, dependent on one of more factors such as age, years of service and
salary. A full actuarial valuation by a qualified independent actuary is carried out every year.

The plan liability is measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method, adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses. The defined benefit plan liability is discounted using rates
equivalent to the market yields at the reporting date of government bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which benefits will be paid, and that have a maturity approximating ta the terms of the related
pension liability.

i.egacy fund represents funds invested by the Bank on behalf of Pension Fund under the erstwhile defined
benefit pension scheme in 2005. Payments are made in manthly to the beneficiaries of the fund.

Met Interest (recognised under personal expenses)

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Interest cost on benefit obligation 50,655 59,354
Interest income on assets (83,980) {57,275)
Net interest (Note 9) (33,325) 2,079

Net remeasurement {losses)/gains recognised in other comprehensive

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016

Remeasurement (fossas)/gains on defined benefit obligation (68,607) 231,706

Remeasurement losses on plan assets (51,17%9) (8.195)

Net remeasurement (losses)/gain in 0C! (119,786) 223,511
51
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Employee benefit obligations - Continued

The factors coniributed to the net actuarial (losses)/gains on defined benefit obligation above are as follows

in thousands of Nigerjan Naira 2017 2016
Change in economics assumptions (66,832) 150,270
Pension increases 7,818 28,758
Pensioner mortality (4,293} 52,677
Other miscellangous items (5,300 1
Total (68,607) 231,706

Net employee defined benefit assets

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Defined benefit obtigations 22.4 (407,978} (329,033
Fair value of plan assets 22.5 524,713 532,229
Retirement benefit assets 118,735 203,196

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Opening defined benefit obligations (329.033) (539,905
Interest cost (50,655} (59,354)
Remeasurement gains on obligations (68,607) 231,706
Benefits paid 40,317 38,520
Closing defined benefit obligations {407,978} (329,033)

There are currently no active mermber in the plan, as the plan relates to ex-staff who have retired prior to
the introduction of the contributory Pension Reform Act.

Mortality in Service

The rates of mortality assumed for employees are the rates published in the AG7/7C Ultimates Tables,
publised jointly by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK,

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benafit ptan in the future:

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
Between 1 and 10 years 116,735 203,196

116,735 203,196
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Employee benefit obligations ~ Continued

Changes in fair value of plan assets are as follows:

As at 31 December 31 becember
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Cpening fair value of plan assets 532,229 521,669
Interest income 83,980 57,275
Benefits paid 40,317) (38,520
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (51,179 (8,19%)
Closing fair vaiue of plan assets 524,713 532,229
Actual return on the plan assets 32,801 14,979

The net benefit asset arising from the defined benefit obligation and the plan asset represents present
value of economic benefit available in form of reduction in future cantribution. Management has assessed
if there is asset ceiling by comparing the present value of those future benefits with the surplus in the
defined benefit plan. The latter was lower than the former, hence no need for asset ceiling.

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair vatue of total plan assets are as follows:

2017 2016
% %
Fixed terrn deposit 100 100

The principal assumptions used in determining pension obligations for the Bank's plan are shown below:

As at 31 December 31 becember
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
% %
Discount rate 13.8 16.4
Future pension increases 6 &
Mortality rate a {55) Ultimate Table rated down 5 years.

Sensitivity analysis

Reascnalbly possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, helding
other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benfit obligation by the amounts shown
helow:

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Mov 2017 2016

Discount rate +1% 28,410 19,898
~1% (32,603) (22,502)

Pension increase +1% (34,836) (24,619)
-1% 30,624 21,919

Mortality rate +1yr (7,285 (4,615)
-1yr 7,515 4,817
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Issued share capital and reserves

31 December 31 Pecember
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Authorised ordinary shares of N1 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
1ssued and fully paid ordinary shares of N1 each 49,912,571 47 275,135
Movement of issued and fully paid

31 December 31 December
in thousands (unit/Nigerian Naira) 2017 2016
At 1 January 47,275,135 46,731,851
Issued and paid during the year:
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOF1) 2,637,436 543,284
At 31 December 49,912,571 47,275,135

In fine with the provision of the NEXIM Act, the shareholding is equally shared between Ministry of
Finance Incorporate and Central Bank of Nigeria. The statutory share allocation is being paid for over
time.

buring the year in June a total of ¥2,637,436,000 (2016 April: }¥543,284,000) was issued and alioted
to Faderal Ministry of Finance which comprise of 2,637,436,000 shares at ®1 per share.

Accumuiated [osses

Accumulated josses is the carried forward losses plus current losses attributable to shareholders.

Dividends
Dividends distributian to the Bank's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial statements

in the peried in which the dividends are approved by the Bank's shareholders. Dividends that are
proposed but not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Dividends on the
Company's ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid or, if earlier,
approved by the Bank's shareholders.

The Bank paid dividend in 2017 in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013 financial statements
of 342 .4 million 0.1 kobo per share held as at 31 December 2013.

54



oy r— —
;

e

o

Lo

™™

o

- —

[l

f f
P

B o

e

23

24

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Issued share capital and reserves - continued

Available-for-sale reserve
The available-for-sale reserve includes the net cumulative change in the fair vaiue of available for sale
investmant until the investmeant is derecognised or impaired.

Regulatory risk reserve

The regulatory risk reserve includes the difference between the impairment on loans and advances
computed based on the Central Bank of Nigeria Prudential Guidelines and the impairment loss
computed using the incurred loss mode! on leans and advances under IFRSs. While the impairment l0ss
model computed under IFRS is charged to proit or loss, the excess of reguiatory impairment loss over
the impairement loss computed using incurred loss madel is warehoused here.

Statement of Prudential adjustments

In line with the same directive of the CBN, the Bank compared the provision based on the prudential
guidelines with impairment under IFRS for comparative periods and no transfers were made as the
impairment balance under IFRS was higher for the years.”

31 December

31 December

in thousands (unit/Nigerian Nalra) 2017 2016

Total impairment based on IFRS 12,163,820 11,300,290

Total impairment based on Central Bank of

Nigeria's Prudential Guidelines 32,928,573 24,912,939

Regulatorij risk reserve (20,764,753) (13,612,649)

31 December

31 December

in thousands (unit/Nigerian Naira) 2017 2016
At 1 January 12,612,649 6,823,909
Transfer to accurnulated losses 7,152,104 5,788,740
At 31 December 20,764,753 13,612,649

Other raserves

The other reserve represents the reserves created to cater for the fund maintained for the export
guarantee activities of the Bank. This reserve is a voluntary reserve transferred out of retained
earnings. The underlying fund is invested in the Stanbic IBTC Equity Fund and FSDH Coral Fund.

Cash and cash equivalenis

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Nairg Note 2017 2016
Cash on hand 13 1,197 1,192
Cash in banks i3 556,034 1,134,107
Due from banks 14 8,731,398 8,313,001
9,288,629 9,448,300
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NIGERIAN EXPORTIMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Maturity analysis of asseis and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected

to be recovered or settled.

Within one Maore than

in thousands of Nigerian Naira year or less one year Total
At 31 December 2017
Cash and cash in banks 557,231 557,231
Due from banks 8,731,398 - 8,731,398
Loans and advances 44,375 40,709,462 40,753,837
Investment securities:

Available-for-sale - 3,199,182 3,199,182

Held-to-maturity 5,146,58% - 5,146,589
Property, plant and equipment - 2,619,716 2,619,716
intangible assets - 2 P
Other assets 78,516 - 78,516
Net employee defined henefit asset - 116,735 116,735
Total Assets 14,558,109 46,645,097 61,203,206
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 2,669,470 18,384,383 21,053,853
Other liabilifies 4,223,212 - 4,223,212
Total Liabilities 6,892,682 18,384,383 25,277,065
Net 7,665,427 28,260,714 35,926,141
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities - Continued

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected

to be recovered or setiled.

Within one More than
in thousands of Nigerian Naira year ot [ess one year Total
At 31 December 2016
Cash and cash in bank 1,135,299 - 1,135,299
Due from banks 8,313,001 - 8,313,001
Loans and advances 13,689,423 27,887,997 41,577,420
Investment securities:
Avatlable-for-sale - 2,948,778 2,948,778
Held-to-maturity 2,679,717 - 2,679,717
Property, plant and equipment - 2,740,524 2,740,524
Intangible assets - 770 770
Other assets 134,461 - 134,461
Net employee defined benefit asset - 203,196 203.196
Total Assets 25,951,901 33,781,265 59,733,166
Debt securities issued and other horrowed funds 296,529 21,918,786 22,215,315
Other liabilities 3,638,083 - 3,638,083
Total Liabilities 3,934,612 21,918,786 25,853,398
Net 22,017,289 11,862,479 33,879,768
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Contingent liabilities, commitments and leasing arrangements

The Directors are of the opinion that all known Habilities and commitments, which are relevant in the
assessment of the state of financial affairs of the Bank, have been taken into consideration in the
preparation of the financial statements.

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Bank enters into various irrevocable commitments and
contingent liabilities. These consist of undrawn commitments to lend.

Even though these obligations may not be recognised on the statement of financial position, they do
contain credit risk and are therefore part of the overall risk of the Bank (see Note 26).

Letters of guarantees commit the Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a
specific act, generally related to the import or export of goods.

Legal claims
Litigation is a common occurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of the business

undertaken.The Bank has formal controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional
advice has been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably estimated, the Bank makes adjustments
to account for any adverse effects which the claims may have on its financial standing. At the
reporting date, the Bank had no unresclved legal claims.

Lease arrangements
Operating lease commitments - Bank as lessee

The Bank has entered into commaercial leases for premises, These leases have an average life of
between one to five years with no renewal option included in the contracts. There are no restrictions
place upon the lessee by entering into these leases.

There is no future minimum lease rentals payable under non-canceliable operating leases as af 31
December 2017 (2016: Nif)

Operating lease commitments - Bank as lessor

The Bank acts as lessor of office premises. These leases have an average life of between one fo two
years with no renewal option included in the contracts. There are no restricitions placed upon the
lessee by enfering into these leases.

There is no future minimum lease rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December 2017 (2016: Nil)
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Related party disclosures

Compensation to key management personnel of the Bank

Key management personnel is definad as membars of the Board of Diractors of the Bank.

Compensation

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Short-term employee benefits 102,400 91,529
Retirement benefit costs 66,775 62,051

169,176 153,580

MNon-executive directors do not receive pension entitlements from the Bank.

Chairman and Directors’ emoluments

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016

Fees
Chairman -
Other Directors -

Emoluments as executives 169,176 153,580
169.176 153,580
The highest paid Director 48,524 42,030

Number of Directors (excluding the chairman) with the following emolument range were:

2015 2016
Number Number
N&,800,001 - N6,900,000 3 3

Information on employees

Staff
Average number of persens employed in the financial year and the related staff costs were as follows:

2017 2016
Number Number
Managerial 24 22
Senior staff 28 30
Junior staff 87 79
139 131

The related staff costs, salaries and allowances and pension amounted to ¥1,457,821,000 (2016 -
®1,558,208,000).

75



™

1

-

n e e s

-

| ol B T e T e B

[

{—r—\

29

30

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TQO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Related party disclosures - Continued

The average gross salaries range and number of persons employed (excluding directors) in the Bank
during the year.

2017 2016
Number Number
N N

1,800,001 - 2,600,000 29 21
2,600,001 - 3,500,000 24 24
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 2 2
4,000,001 - 5,000,000 25 23
5.000.001 - 6,000,000 & Above 59 61

139 131

Key management personnel and their immediate relatives engaged in the following transactions with
the Bank during the year:

31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016
Lcans and advances 231,820 314,454
Interest incorme earned during the year &,900 9,359

The Bank has applied the exemption granted by IAS 24 relating to the disclosure requirements in
relation to related party transactions and outstanding balances with (8) a government that has
control and significant influence over the Bank (b) another entity that is a related party because the
same government has caentrol or significant influence over both the Bank and the other entity.

Capital management

The Bank's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the equity on the face
of statement of financlal position, are:

- To maintain & set minimum ratio of fotal capital to total risk weighted assets in line with the
regulatory requiremeni. The Bank's capital adequacy ratio is 57% (201&: 59%) compared {0 a
minimum ratio of 10 per cent prescribed by the Central Bank of Nigeria;

- To safequard the Bank's ability £o continue as a going concern so that it can continue fo provide
returns to shareholders and henafits to other stakeholders; and

- To maintain a strong capital position necessary for its long term financial health, and to support the
development of its business.

The Bank is subject to capitat requirements by a regutatory body such as the Central Bank of Nigeria
(CBN).

The 8ank maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and meet
the capital adegquacy requirements of the local banking supervisor, Central Bank of Nigeria. The
adequacy of the Bank's capital is monitored using, among other raeasures, the rules and ratios
established by the Central Bank of Nigeria supervising the Bank.
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E NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
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r 30 Capital management - Continued

N The Bank manages its capitai structure and makes adjustments fo it according to changes in
r economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the
‘ capital siructure, the Bank may adjust the amount of dividend payment fo shareholders. No changes
r have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are

under constant review by the Board.

. Regulatory capital
{ As at

31 December

31 December

[w in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017 2016
B Tier 1 capital
t
{ Issued share capital 23 49,912,571 47,275,135
Accumulated losses 23 {35,666,929) (27,783,520}
{ QOther reserves 23 500,000 S00,000
r Shareholders’ fund 14,745,642 19,991,615
£
{ Less:
Intangible asseis 19 (2) (770)
C Total 14,745,640 14,990,845
L
LF Total requlaiory capiial 14,745,640 19,990,845
k Risk-weighted assets 27,632,777 33,788,533
{ Total regulatory capital expressed
as a percentage of tofal risk- 53% 59%
f._ weinhter] agsaty
{ Minimum Capital Requirement Ratic by CBN 10% 10%
[_ 31 Event after reporting period
E No significant events has occurred since the reporting date which requires adjustment of, or further
L. disciosure in the financial statements.
L.
(E 32 Approval of the financial statementis
{ The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on 18 April 2019.
r
[
.
L.
19
[
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

For the year ended 31 December 31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 ki) 2016 5

Grossincome 5,280,358 5,660,894

Interest expenses {996,474) (548,752)
4,283,883 5,112,142

impairment charges for credit losses (920,175) (8,963,101}
3,363,708 {3,850,360)

Bougnt in materiat and services (2,322,255) (2,230,202)

Value added/(consumed)

1,041,453 100

(6,081,162) (100

Applied as follow:

In payment te employees
Personnel expenses
Retained in the Bank
Depreciation
Amortization

Availabie for sale reserve
Loss for the year

1,424,496 137

325,597 31

768 0]
(140,242 (13
(569,166) (55}

1,560,278 26

376,636 &
4,245 0
7,796 0

(8,030,117)  (132)

Value added/(consumed)

1,041,453 100

(6,081,162} (100)

= -,

Value added statement represents the wealth ¢created/(consumed) by the efforts of the bank and
its employees' eiforts based on ordianry activities and the allocation of that wealth being created
between employees, shareholders, and that retained for the future creation of more wealth.
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{“ . NIGERIAN EXPORT-MPORT BANK

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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[ Statement of financiol position TFRS |
As at 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

{” ) in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

[" Assets
Cash and cash in banks 557.231 1,135,299 1,915,895 1,223,471 621,891
Due from banks 8,731,398 8,313,001 11,122,764 6,336,470 15,130,245

r Loans and advances 40,753,837 41,577,420 44061 658 37,566,171 28,947,019

- Investment securities:
Ll’ Avgilable-for-saie 3,199,182 2,948,778 2,894,645 1,452,455 1,470,685
Held-to-maturity 5,145,589 2,679,717 1,308,791 1,647,129 2,186,890

[ Property, plant and equipment 2619,716 2,740,524 3,057,756 3,059,364 2,923,831
intangibie assets 2 770 5,015 12,038 18,187

{“ . Net employee defined benefit assets 116,735 203,196 - 107,933 19,221
Other assets 1B.516 134,461 364,878 572,390 612,612

( . 61,203,206 59,733,166 64,731,403 51,977,421 51,930,581

{. Liablilties and Equlty

i Liabilities

{ Debt securities issued and other 21053853 22215315 19502919 10876370 11,887,352
botravied funds

i" ' Other liabilities 4,223,212 3,638,083 4,059,362 4057375 3,579,994
Net employee dafined benefit obligation - - 18,236 - -

r 25,277,065 25,853,398 23,580,517 14,933,745 15,467,348

L

.. Equity

f[ Issued share capital 42,912,571 47,275,135 46,731,851 42,914,780 42,353,570
Accumulated losses (35,666,929 (27,783,520) (13,188,174 {10,884,651) (9,355,887}

o Regulatory risk reserve 20,764,753 13,612,649 6.823,909 4,294,422 2,679,021
Available-for-sale reserve 415,746 275,504 283,300 219,125 286,531

i Gther reserves 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,800 56G.000

L Total equity 35,926,141 33,879,768 41,150,886 37.043,676 36,463,235

[ - Total liabitities and equity 61,203,206 59,733,166 64,731,403 51977421 51,930,581

L Profif or Joss IFRS |
For the year ended

f In thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

fL' ’ Gross earnings 5,280,358 5,660,894 5,573,776 5,068,974 3,845,957
Interest expenses (996,474} (548,752) (501,337) (312,245 (354,963)

E_ . Impairment charge (920,175) (8,963,101) (803,311} (464,061) (289,657)
{Loss)/profit before rrcome tax (569,1686) (8,030,117} 372,022 85,131 a7.772

L Income tax expenses - - - - -

, (Loss)/profit after tax (569,166) (8,030,117) 372,022 85,131 67,772
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